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TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer

Members, Urban County Council
N

FROM: KT \l'm@{ Q( ('I-hu\kiﬁ

\

Lisa Farmer, Director (acting)

Community Corrections

CC: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner Public Safety

DATE: November 5, 2015

LISA FARMER (ACTING)
DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

SUBJECT:  Approve Second Amendment to Master Services Agreement with Securus

Technologies (contract 314-2017)

Request

Request Council authorization to approve Second Amendment to Master Services Agreement

(contract 314-2017) with Securus Technologies.

Why are you requesting?

Request Council authorization to approve Second Amendment to Master Services Agreement
(contract 314-2017) with Securus Technologies to authorize Securus Technologies, and its
affiliate, AllPaid, to act on behalf of the LFUCG as an authorized agent to accept payments by
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use of a credit card, debit card, or prepaid credit card for payments for services provided. This is
at no cost to government

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No cost to government
The cost for this FY is: 0
The cost for future FY is: 0

Are the funds budgeted? No

File Number: 1096-20
Director/Commissioner: Farmer/ Armstrong
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